January 18, 2021

Mr. Gary Latsha, Inspector Supervisor
Department of Environmental Protection
Pottsville District Mining Office

5 West Laurel Boulevard

Pottsville, PA 17901

Dear Mr. Latsha,

REPA (Rockhill Environmental Preservation Alliance, Inc.) is in receipt of the Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection’s December 22, 2020 letter regarding the Rock Hill Quarry (the
"Site"), as well as East Rockhill Township January 13, 2021 letter responding to the Department’s
letter. REPA joins in the Township’s statement that Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC failed to
remove a minimum of 500 tons of minerals for commercial purposes from the Site in 2019 and 2020, and
did not take appropriate actions to preserve their active permit status, and therefore has not maintained an
active operation. As noted in the Township’s letter, residents remain deeply concerned about the
presence of asbestos at the Site.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully yours,

Rockhill Environmental Preservation Alliance, Inc.

cc: The Honorable Thomas Wolf, Governor of Pennsylvania
The Honorable Patrick McDonnell, Secretary, PA-DEP
The Honorable Brian Fitzpatrick, U.S. Representative PA-01
The Honorable Steven Santarsiero, 101" Senatorial District
The Honorable Craig Staats, PA’s 145" Legislative District
The Honorable Diane Ellis-Marseglia, Chair, Bucks County
Board of Commissioners
The Honorable Robert Harvie, Jr., Vice Chair, Bucks County
Board of Commissioners

The Honorable Gene DiGirolamo, Bucks County Board of
Commissioners



Steven Baluh, P.E
Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township Manager

Megan Banis-Clemens, Pennridge School District, School
Board Member

Amiee Bollinger PADEP
Virginia Cain, PADEP
Robert Fogel, PADEP
Erika Furlong, PADEP
Craig Lambeth, PADEP
Shawn Mountain, PADEP
Patrick Patterson, PADEP
James Rebarchak, PADEP
Daniel Sammarco, PADEP
Sachin Shankar, PADEP
Richard Tallman PADEP
Doug White, PADEP
Michael Kutney, PADEP
John Stefanko, PADEP
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